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MEMORANDUM
TO: Knoxville-Knox County Planning Commission
FROM: Mike Reynolds, Senior Planner
DATE: Thursday, April 1, 2021
SUBJECT: Consideration of Concept Plan extension for Pleasant Village S/D (2-SA-17-C) for one year to
April 14, 2022
4-A-21-OB

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the extension of the Concept Plan for the Pleasant Village Subdivision (2-SA-17-C) for one year to
April 14, 2022 pursuant to Section 2.07.F of the Knoxville-Knox County Subdivision Regulations.
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February 8, 2021

Metropolitan Planning Commission
Attention: Mike Reynolds

400 Main Street, Suite 403 ‘z( Planni ng |

Knoxville, TN 37902

ANOXVILLE | KNOX COUNTY

CONCEPT PLAN EXTENSION REQUEST

RE: Pleasant Village S/D File No.:  2-SA-17-C

MPC File 2-SA-17-C
Knaoxvilie, TN Original Approval Date: __4/13/2017

Extension to: 4/14/2022

Mr. Reynolds:

On behalf of my client, Min Chen, | am requesting a one year extension for File # 2-SA-
17-C. Our client will call and pay the $200 extension fee, please let me know what
nuraber he needs to call. Let me know if you need anyihing else.

Sincerely,

Scott Williams, P.E.
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OTHER BUSINESS

Purpose of Request: Consideration of Concept Plan extension for
Pleasant Village S/D (2-SA-17-C) for one year to
April 14, 2022

Original Print Date:  3/11/2021 Revised:
Knoxville - Knox County Planning Commission * City / County Building * Knoxville, TN 37902

Petitioner: W. Scott Williams and
Associates

Map No: 999

Jurisdiction: Undefined
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